I*I Impact Assessment  Agence d'évaluation
Agency of Canada  d'impact du Canada

160 Elgin St., 22" floor 160, rue Elgin, 22° étage
Ottawa ON K1A OH3 Ottawa ON K1A OH3

Agency Project File number: 80521

SENT BY EMAIL

May 31, 2021

Mr. Jason Heisler
Director, Mining Extraction & Upgrading Approvals
Suncor Energy Inc.

<email address removed>

Subject: Notice of Commencement of the Impact Assessment for the
Suncor Base Mine Extension Project

Mr. Heisler,

The Impact Assessment Agency of Canada (the Agency) is informing you of the
commencement of the impact assessment for the proposed Suncor Base Mine
Extension Project (the Project), under the Impact Assessment Act. The Project
was also referred to an independent review panel by the Minister of the
Environment and Climate Change on January 28, 2021. The following
documents have been posted on the Canadian Impact Assessment Registry and
will be used to inform the impact assessment process:

Notice of commencement of the impact assessment
Tailored Impact Statement Guidelines

Public Participation Plan

Indigenous Engagement and Partnership Plan
Cooperation Plan

Permitting Plan

Please note that you must provide the Agency with the information or studies that
are set out in the Tailored Impact Statement Guidelines within three years.
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http://www.canada.ca/aeic
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139241?culture=en-CA
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139236?&culture=en-CA
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139237?&culture=en-CA
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139238?&culture=en-CA
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139239?&culture=en-CA
https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139240?&culture=en-CA
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The Agency will be available should you have any questions regarding the
preparation of the impact statement for the Project. When the Agency is satisfied
that you have provided it with all of the information or studies, it will post a notice
of that determination on the Canadian Impact Assessment Registry. If you
require additional time, you must request an extension to the time limit before it
expires or the impact assessment will be terminated.

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Maryse
Pineau, Panel Manager at conact information or by email at <email address removed>
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Sincerely,

Colette Spagnuolo
Director, Review Panels Division
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada





